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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 120221 3BC-HPI---- Canada-Nunavut Geoscience - Request to Post Notice
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:40:05 PM
Attachments: 120217 3BC-HPI---- notice-OBSS.pdf


Attached is the Inuktitut notice for the above application.  Please post with the English notice
previously forwarded. Thank you for your help.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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  Current date February 17, 2011 



wk1k5 gn6y5J5 k]bj5 g4y6gDbsJj5 
vNb_kNK5 psnw/8{ x9M4=z 



 
mo4LA wMzi %%G!H ]b2fNi kNK5 wmoEi6j5 x7ml kNK5 kN2 czi 
WJ1NsyoEp5 xW6hwpC]M5 Wd/5 G”Wd/5”H, gn6y5JbsJ6 ]b2fx5  
vNb_kNK5 psnw/8{ x9M4=z giyJ5 g4yCstu4 k]bj5 wm6j5 Mwn4nj5 
]b2fkz kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq GwmoEp5H xg6i3j5 wm6u4 s?l]i5 
x4b6i3u4 x4bfi4 wm6j5 ]b2hjz WoExaJj5: 
  



ttc5 ]Nns]b:  3BC-HPI---- 
WoExaJ6:   Bx9 trCNJ4 wMostiq psnw/8{ WoExz 
N]u5iz:   vN1Nzi yi4b6=4 @)!@ 



nij5: 63º15’49.516”N; grj5:  66º05’56.604”W 
   sxNzi yi4b6=4 @)!@ 
   nij5: 64º29’52.977”N; grj5:  67º31’19.905”W 
W5J]b:   kNodtk5 kNaxos6i6 x7ml cspnwi6  
ckE5]giz:  “B”  



  
gnsmcbsJmJ5 wkw5 gzh4tbsJ5 ne6t5ti6j5 g]zi ]m5p 19, 2012 b[Kz: 
 xsM5tp MwnoEi6j5 
 kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 
 ttCc6=z 119, s3h6]g6, kNK5 X0B 1J0 



 y?/s]b: (867)360-6338; hvJf5: (867)360-6369;  
cEbs/f5: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
  



xpq bmwb g4y6gDbsJ2 ttC6bq W/sJ1N6g5 x4gx/sJi5 WcbsJi5, 
xr]o/Excqt5lQ5, xg6lQ5 cEbs/5 ]b2fNi ftp WoE=2t1i b[?i mo4lQ5 
xb5Jt5 cEbs/4]fDti: 
 



ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20
-%20Exploration/ xg6t2 xtz public x7ml x1mD]b registry 



 
s?l]i5  ]b7N gC6=QlA: 



bw=5 ]m5, vNb_kNK5 psnw/8{ x9M4=z  
y?/s]b: (867) 975-4412; hvJf5: (867) 979-0708;  
cEbs/f5: dmate@nrcan.gc.ca   



  
rsJcq5X5 ]b2hjz gn6y5Jtj5 g4yCstj5 xiA6ixn6izi ]b7N bwymJ6 
WoE=4n6 W/Exc6S6 W5JtQlA n[]=5Jbsli WJ1NDtk5 st6=sJ4nsZlxk5, 
Wbc6tbsiqk5 wMzi %* b[Kz ^! ]b2fNi Wd/i. 
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ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1 PRUC/2 MINING MILLING/2B/2BE - Exploration/


ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1 PRUC/2 MINING MILLING/2B/2BE - Exploration/
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